DATE: December 12, 2019

AGENDA ITEM # 6

TO: Library Commission
FROM: Jaime Chew, Recreation & Community Services Manager

SUBJECT: Monthly Staff Update

RECOMMENDATION:

Receive information and announcements from City staff

UPDATES

Annual Gingerbread House Exhibit and Crawl

Recreation & Community Services will be hosting the 32™ Annual Gingerbread Exhibit from
December 10 — December 19. This year’s event will feature a “Crawl” downtown as some of the
entries will be featured and select downtown businesses! Join us for our special reception on

Thursday, December 19 from 4pm — 6:30pm at the Los Altos Youth Center (LAYC).

Winter Activity Guide

Recreation & Community Services Winter Activity Guide will be released on December 26, 2019!
This brochure will cover programs and events from January — March. Registration for all opens on
Friday, January 3, 2020. For more information, please visit the City website at

https://www.losaltosca.gov/recreation/page/view-all-classes-0 or contact Recreation & Community
Services Front Office at (650) 947-2790.

Fun Run

Recreation & Community Services will be hosting the annual Fun Run on January 1, 2020 at 9am.
Start the New Year off right by joining us for a 5k run, walk or rolll The event will begin near
Veteran’s Plaza in Downton Los Altos. For more information, please visit the City website at
https://www.losaltosca.gov/recreation/page /new-vears-day-fun-run.
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